



Memorandum

Memorandum No: 22-073

Date: June 15, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

From: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager

Subject: Las Olas Mobility Plan Financial Methodology Study Update

The City of Fort Lauderdale procured the services of Stantec Consulting to conduct a financial methodology study to identify potential funding mechanisms for the Las Olas Mobility Plan. Transportation and Mobility staff, with support from Stantec, will be providing the City Commission with a brief presentation at the June 21, 2022, Conference Meeting. In advance of the presentation, the Stantec technical memorandum is attached for your review and consideration.

For further information on this initiative, please contact Ben Rogers, Director of Transportation and Mobility, at brogers@fortlauderdale.gov.

Attachment: Stantec Technical Memorandum

c: Tarlesha W. Smith, Esq., Assistant City Manager
Greg Chavarria, Assistant City Manager
Alain E. Boileau, City Attorney
David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Patrick Reilly, Interim City Auditor
Department Directors
CMO Managers